

Theater of the Educational Institution for Rhythmic Gymnastics in the Garden City of Hellerau (c. 1913)

Abstract

The theater at Hellerau (1910-1913) was designed by Heinrich Tessenow (1876-1950) in the neo-classical style for which he was best known. It housed the "Educational Institute for Rhythmic Gymnastics" founded by the Swiss music pedagogue Emile Jacques-Dalcroze (1865-1950). While in Switzerland, Dalcroze had developed a revolutionary method for teaching music through movement and dance. He called his method "eurythmics." Seeking the full integration of mind and body (note the yin-yang symbol above the theater entrance), Dalcroze used the approach to train musicians as well as actors and dancers. The theater quickly grew into an international center for modern dance, music, and the dramatic arts, giving artistic expression to the founders' ideal of the spiritual as well as physical liberation of the "new man." Hellerau attracted some of the greatest creative minds of Europe at the time. Famed set designer Adolphe Appia (1862-1928) joined Dalcroze at Hellerau – as did the dancers Gret Palucca (1902-1993) and Mary Wigman (1886-1973). Max Reinhardt staged his first theatrical performance there. Many renowned writers and visual artists, such as Oskar Kokoschka, Emil Nolde, Le Corbusier, Hans Poelzig, Rainer Maria Rilke, George Bernard Shaw, Franz Kafka, and Stefan Zweig, attended performances there.

Source



Source: bpk-Bildagentur, image number 40007781. For rights inquiries, please contact Art Resource at requests@artres.com (North America) or bpk-Bildagentur at kontakt@bpk-bildagentur.de (for all other countries).

Kunstbibliothek/SMB

Recommended Citation: Theater of the Educational Institution for Rhythmic Gymnastics in the Garden City of Hellerau (c. 1913), published in: German History in Documents and Images, https://germanhistorydocs.org/en/wilhelmine-germany-and-the-first-world-war-1890-1918/ghdi:image-2155 [September 26, 2025].